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The Southern Nevada Disciplinary Board and attorney Won

Sok Lee, Bar Number 6034, have filed, pursuant to SCR 112, a joint

petition for Lee's disbarment by consent. The petition is supported by

Lee's affidavit, in which he states that he consents to disbarment and does

so freely and voluntarily; that he has not been subjected to any coercion or

duress; that he is fully aware of the implications of his consent; and that

he has had an opportunity to consult with counsel prior to consenting to

disbarment. Lee acknowledges in the affidavit that he was convicted in

federal court, pursuant to a guilty plea, of one count of conspiracy to

commit wire fraud in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 371, and one count of wire

fraud in violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2 and 1343. 1 He concedes that he has

engaged in conduct that is a violation of the Rules of Professional Conduct,

'United States v. Lee, No. 9:06cr80197-RYSKAMP (Judgment,
D. S. Fla. Dec. 14, 2009). Lee was sentenced to a prison term of 60 months
on the first count and 238 months on the second count, to be served
consecutively, and was ordered to pay $78,525,567.34 in restitution. Id.
Pursuant to SCR 101, conviction of a crime constitutes grounds for
discipline.
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and that the material facts alleged are true. He submits the affidavit with

full knowledge that if the state bar were to prosecute his case, he could not

successfully defend against the charges.

Pursuant to SCR 112, an attorney who is the subject of an

investigation or proceeding involving allegations of misconduct may

consent to disbarment by submitting the requisite affidavit. Lee's

affidavit meets the requirements of SCR 112(1). The joint petition meets

the requirements of SCR 112(2). Therefore, the petition for disbarment by

consent is granted. Won Sok Lee is hereby disbarred. The parties shall

comply with the applicable provisions of SCR 115 and SCR 121.1.

It is so ORDERED.

cc: Jeffrey R. Albregts, Chair, Southern Nevada Disciplinary Board,
Santoro, Driggs, Walch, Kearney, Holley & Thompson
Rob W. Bare, Bar Counsel
Kimberly K. Farmer, Executive Director, State Bar of Nevada
Wright Stanish & Winckler
Perry Thompson, Admissions Office, United States Supreme Court
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